Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council

Minutes of the Community Council – Wednesday 11.08.21 – 7.00pm at Y Ganolfan Llwyngwril

- <u>Present</u>: Kevin Goodchild (Chairman), Huw Davies, Ian Williams, Dylan Thomas, Keith Carroll, Geraint Edwards, Geraint Micah, David Griffiths, Jenny Warne, Glenda Edwards (Clerk).
- 1. <u>Apologies Received</u>: John Griffiths, Louise Hughes (County Councillor).
- 2. <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting
- 3. <u>Approval of previous minutes (14.07.21)</u>: Previous meeting's minutes were agreed a true account and approved. **Proposed** – Huw Davies **Second** – Geraint Edwards **Signed** – Kevin Goodchild.

4. Matters arising from the previous meeting (14.07.21):

- a) Obstructive parking in Llwyngwril Kevin Goodchild and Keith Carroll reported that they had attended a site meeting with one of Gwynedd Council's Parking Officers to discuss safety issues with cars parked on the main road and on the pavements in the village.
 The Parking Officer suggested that the only way to solve the problem would be to have double yellow lines painted on the "danger areas" in the village.
- b) Traffic Calming Measures in Llwyngwril reply received from Senior Traffic Engineer at Gwynedd Council, confirming that he has arranged for a traffic meter to be put in place on the northern end of the village. He will also be contacting the other officers for their comments in relation to the other parking and traffic problems highlighted in the village.
- c) Re-siting of the Noticeboard at Pont y Cletwr lay-by Huw Davies reported that he had had a site meeting with one of Gwynedd Council's Highway's Officers regarding re-siting this damaged noticeboard. Gwynedd Council will contact the Community Council with further details.
- d) Exercise equipment for the Play Park in Llwyngwril Quotes have been received for various exercise equipment from two companies
 Decision → inform the Keep Fit Club that the Community Council is not in a position to be able to afford to buy the exercise equipment for the playpark, but they are welcome to set up a committee to start fund raising.
- e) Overgrown trees and vine weed on Llwybr y Perthi confirmation received from Network Rail that the overgrown trees and weeds have been cut back and cleared.
- f) Quakers' Footpath: e-mail from Mr Nick Ward, regarding this footpath, was received and discussed
 Decision → Inform Mr Ward that the Community Council are committed to applying to Gwynedd Council for a Modification Order on this footpath.
- **g)** Quakers' Footpath: Application for a Modification Order to be submitted to Gwynedd Council, with all the relevant documentation and supporting evidence.

5. <u>Correspondence</u>:

- a) Gwynedd Council Works Programme for August 2021 received.
- **b)** Gwynedd Council Register of Electors (01.07.21) for Llwyngwril and Rhoslefain received.
- c) Snowdonia National Park 70th Anniversary Celebrations → "Tree Planting Pack" offered to all CCs
 Decision → inform SNP that Llangelynnin Community Council would like to accept this tree planting pack.

6. Planning Applications: None

7. Financial Report: Financial Review carried out.

Financial Report for July 2021 was agreed a true account and approved. **Proposed** – Ian Williams **Second** – Geraint Edwards **Signed** – Kevin Goodchild.

- a) Cheque to be signed for notice put in "Llygad y Dydd" = £10.00.
- b) Cheque to be signed for Xmas Tree lights = £91.14.

8. Representatives' Reports: None

9. <u>County Councillors:</u> Louise Hughes did not attend.

10. Any Other Business:

- a) Job Vacancy Clerk Two applications received for the job of Clerk to the CC.
 → "Job Description" to be sent to the applicants and interviews to be arranged with three of the Councillors.
- b) Footpath to the beach near "Llwybr y Perthi"/ Borthwen Huw Davies confirmed that he has now received the licence through from Natural Resources Wales, which will enable the Community Council to arrange for the work to be carried out on this SSSI site.
 Decision → obtain quotes from 4 local businesses to do the necessary work.

c) Y Ganolfan – committee members have arranged a meeting for next Tuesday – 17.08.21 – to discuss re-opening Y Ganolfan safely.

- d) Xmas Tree Lights have been delivered!!
- e) Gwynedd Council bins on Mill Street, Llwyngwril, haven't been collected since the recent changes to the collections diaries
 Decision → contact Gwynedd Council to arrange a collection.

Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday: 08.09.21 at 7.00pm - "Y Ganolfan" Llwyngwril

<u>Signed</u>	
Chairman	 Date